
 
www.staffsmoorlands.gov .uk 

Moorlands House, Stockwell Street, Leek, Staffordshire Moorlands, ST13 6HQ.  Tel: 0345 605 3010 
 

  

 
 

9 May 2023 
 
Dear Councillor, 

 
 The Annual Meeting of the Council will be held on Wednesday, 17 May 2023 

in the Council Chamber - Moorlands House, Leek at 6.30 pm. 
 
 The Agenda for the Meeting is attached at Appendix ‘A’. 

 
  

 
Yours faithfully, 

 

M. Trillo 
Executive Director & Monitoring Officer 

 

 
 

 
NOTE 

 
 
Councillors using the Car Park at the rear of the Council Offices are requested to 

indicate on their car that it is being used by a Councillor whenever they use the Car 
Park, otherwise they may be challenged by the Council’s Car Park Attendant. 
 
 

You can view the agenda 

online by using a smart 
phone camera and 
scanning the code below: 

 

Public Document Pack



APPENDIX A 

 

Prayers will be offered prior to the commencement of the meeting. 

1. Apologies for absence, if any.  

2. Remarks by the retiring Chairman of the Council  

3. Election of Chairman of the Council  

4. Declaration of Acceptance of Office by the Chairman of the Council  

5. Vote of Thanks to Retiring Chairman and Chairman’s Consort  

6. Appointment of Vice-Chairman of the Council  

7. Declaration of Acceptance of Office by the Vice-Chairman of the Council  

8. Urgent items of business, if any (24 hours notice to be provided to the Chairman).  

9. Declarations of interest  

 1. Disclosable Pecuniary Interests 
2. Other Interests 

10. Minutes of the previous meeting (Pages 3 - 12) 

11. Chairman's announcements and correspondence, if any.  

12. Election of Leader of the Council  

13. To receive the Leader's report on the appointment of Members to serve on the 

Cabinet and their respective portfolio responsibilities  

14. To receive the allocation of seats on Overview and Scrutiny Panels and 

Committees/Boards from Group Leaders  

15. Election of Chairs and Vice-Chairs of Overview and Scrutiny Panels and Chairs and 
Vice-Chairs of Committees (Pages 13 - 14) 

16. To confirm the appointment of Officers to the Local Plan Working Steering Group as 
follows: Executive Director (Place), Head of Development Services and Principal 
Planning Officer  

17. To make appointments to Outside Bodies for 2023/24  

18. To consider and debate any recommendations from the Cabinet, Overview and 
Scrutiny Panels and Committees, if any.  

19. To approve the Calendar of Meetings 2023/24 (Pages 15 - 16) 

 
 



 
 

 

STAFFORDSHIRE MOORLANDS DISTRICT COUNCIL 
 

COUNCIL MEETING 
 

Minutes 
 

WEDNESDAY, 22 FEBRUARY 2023 
 

PRESENT: Councillor T Holmes (Chair)   

 
 Councillors J Aberley, C Atkins, G Bentley, G Bond, M Bowen, 

C Brady, B Cawley, S Coleman, J Davies, M Deaville, S Ellis, 
B Emery, E Fallows, K Flunder, M Gledhill, T Hall, A Hart, 
N Hawkins, G Heath, I Herdman, K Hoptroff, B A Hughes, A Hulme, 

P Jackson, B Johnson, J Jones, L Lea, L A Malyon, K Mills, I Plant, 
H Plimley, J Porter, D Price, D Proudlove, S E Ralphs MBE, T Riley, 

P Roberts, P Routledge, Z Routledge, J Salt, S Scalise, D Shaw, 
C Smith, L Swindlehurst, P Taylor, E Wain, P Wood, M Worthington 
and N Yates 

 
 

APOLOGIES: Councillors K Jackson, T McNicol, L Page, J Redfern, R Ward and 
P Wilkinson 

 

Prayers were offered by Reverend Nigel Irons. 
 

47 MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING 
 

RESOLVED: 

 
That the Minutes of the meeting of the Council held on 7 December 2022 be 

approved as a correct record and signed by the Chairman. 
 

48 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 

 

The following declarations were made:- 

 

Agenda Item 
Members Declaring 

Interest 
Nature of Interest 

General – any matters 

arising relating to 
Staffordshire Police 

Cllr. Porter 
Employed by Staffordshire 

Police 

Item 10 – Question 2 Cllr. Jones Other Interest Chair of  

 

 
 
 

 Page 3

Agenda Item 10.



 

49 CHAIRMAN'S OR LEADER'S ANNOUNCEMENTS AND CORRESPONDENCE, IF 

ANY. 
 

The Chairman announced that his Charity Ball would take place at Alton Towers on 
10 March 2023. 
 

The Leader of the Council and other political group leaders expressed their thanks to 
councillors who would be standing down at the elections to be held on 4 May 2023 

for their loyal and long service. 
 

50 TO CONSIDER AND DEBATE ANY RECOMMENDATIONS FROM THE CABINET, 

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY PANELS AND COMMITTEES, IF ANY. 
 

50a CABINET - 2023/24 BUDGET & MEDIUM TERM FINANCIAL PLAN 2023/24 TO 
2026/27 
 

The report presented the proposed Budget for 2023/24, updated Medium-Term 
Financial Plan 2023/24 – 2026/27, Capital Strategy 2023/24, proposed Fees and 

Charges for 2023/24 and Procurement Forward Plan 2023/24. 
 
As an AMENDMENT an alternative budget was also PROPOSED and SECONDED 

as detailed in a supplementary document. 
 

In accordance with the Local Authorities (Standing Orders) (England) (Amendment) 
Regulations 2014, councillors voted as follows: 
 
Amendment - Alternative Budget 

 
Those voting FOR: 

 
Councillors Atkins, Bentley, Bowen, Brady, Cawley, Coleman, Davies, Gledhill, Hall, 

Hoptroff, Jones, Mills, Price, Proudlove, Salt, Smith, Swindlehurst, Taylor, Wood and 
Yates (20) 

 
Those voting AGAINST: 
 

Councillors Aberley, Bond, Deaville, Ellis, Emery, Fallows, Flunder, Hawkins, Heath, 
Herdman, Holmes, Hughes, Hulme, P. Jackson, Johnson, Lea, Plant, Plimley, 

Porter, Ralphs, Riley, Roberts, P Routledge, Z Routledge, Scalise, Shaw, Wain and 
Worthington (28) 
 

ABSTENTIONS: 

 
Councillors Hart and Malyon (2) 

 
Therefore the AMENDMENT was declared LOST. 

 
Substantive Motion 

 
Those voting FOR: 

 

Councillors Aberley, Bond, Bowen, Davies, Deaville, Ellis, Emery, Fallows, Flunder, 
Hall, Hawkins, Heath, Herdman, Holmes, Hughes, Hulme, P. Jackson, Johnson, 

Lea, Malyon, Plant, Plimley, Porter, Ralphs, Riley, Roberts, P Routledge, Z 
Routledge, Scalise, Shaw, Wain and Worthington (32) Page 4



 
 

Those voting AGAINST: 
 

None 
 
ABSTENTIONS: 

 
Councillors Atkins, Bentley, Brady, Cawley, Coleman, Gledhill, Hart, Hoptroff, Jones, 
Mills, Price, Proudlove, Salt, Smith, Swindlehurst, Taylor, Wood and Yates (18) 

 
50b CABINET - REVISED LOCAL COUNCIL TAX REDUCTION SCHEME 

 

RESOLVED: 

 
The Council approved the amendments in section 7.18, 7.19 (m) and the 
introduction of a new income banded / grid scheme for working age applicants with 

effect from 1st April 2023, to reduce the administrative burden placed on the Council 
by the introduction of Universal Credit and to increase the overall level of support for 

the lowest income families. 
 
 

50c CABINET - EMPTY PROPERTY STRATEGY UPDATE 
 

RESOLVED: 
 
1. That the contents of the report be noted and the Action Plan (Appendix B), 

Enforced Sales Policy (Appendix C) and additional staff resource and capacity 
(Empty Homes Officer) be approved.  

 
2. That the removal of the discount for empty and unoccupied properties s7.3.3 and 

the removal of the uninhabitable discount s7.3.4 be approved. 
 

3. That the Council Tax premium on second homes outlined s7.3.9 and the empty 

property premium for properties that have remained empty for 1 year s7.3.10 be 
adopted. 

 

51 RECOMMENDATIONS FROM MEETINGS IN THE INTERIM PERIOD PRIOR TO THE 
COUNCIL MEETING, IF ANY. 

 

51a AUDIT AND ACCOUNTS COMMITTEE - TREASURY MANAGEMENT UPDATE 
 

RESOLVED: 
 

That the Treasury Management position as at 31st December 2022 be noted. 
 

51b AUDIT AND ACCOUNTS COMMITTEE - TREASURY MANAGEMENT STRATEGY 

STATEMENT 2023/24 
 

RESOLVED: 
 
That the Annual Treasury Management Strategy Statement (TMSS) 2023/24 be 

approved. 
 

 
 Page 5



 

52 TO ANSWER QUESTIONS ASKED UNDER PROCEDURE RULE NO. 10, IF ANY. 

 
1. Question to the Portfolio Holder for Customer Services received from 

Councillor Keith Hoptroff: 

 
“If we are to take tourism seriously, why are Leek bus station toilets still closed after 

over 9 months since the last acts of wanton vandalism?” 
 
Response: 
 

“The Council have spent a considerable amount of public funds over the years 

keeping these public toilets open despite continuous vandalism. The latest act of 
vandalism caused considerable damage to the men’s toilets requiring them to be 

closed. An insurance claim has been submitted and the outcome is awaited. The 
expectation is that the insurance claim will be approved and once funding is received 
remedial repairs can then be undertaken so the toilets can be reopened to the public 

with the benefit of the new outside CCTV surveillance which the council agreed to 
install at a previous meeting.  
 
We are also investigating what other measures we can put in place to assist with the 
vandalism problem on the bus station toilets to do what we can to prevent repeat 

offences.” 
 

 
2. Question to the Portfolio Holder for Customer Services received from Cllr 

John Jones: 

 
“Given that it’s over 18 months since the sewage problem was identified and 

responsibility for it accepted by SMDC, why has a new treatment plant still not been 
installed for the Visitor Centre at Biddulph Grange Country Park?” 
 

Response: 
 

“There has been extensive investigation of the network to understand the extent of 
the problem. The mains sewer for disposal of waste out of the visitors centre is a 
distance of over 80 meters from the building and passes under public and private 

land. We believe that at some point in the past that a private landowner has cut out 
the network so the pipe run is no longer terminating in the main sewer. 

 
Norse Alliance are leading on this case and are reviewing options to either installing 
a klargester sewage treatment tank or a septic tank which we consider to be the 

easier option under the circumstances. A quote has been obtained for the septic 
tank and Norse are out for quote on the klargester including the cost of fitting. Once 

the quotes have been reviewed, the next steps are for Norse to submit a planning 
application for the preferred option. The works are scheduled to take place in 23-24, 
subject to planning. I have asked Norse to provide a programme setting out the 

timescales once we have received the quotations.  The recommendation and most 
cost efficient option is to install a klargester. We have budget available to 

commission the works on receipt of planning.” 
 
 

 
 

 
 Page 6



 

53 REVISED POLITICAL BALANCE 

 

RESOLVED: 

 
The revised political balance of the Council was approved, following the recent by-
elections in the Biddulph West ward, with no councillors voting against. 

 
54 SCRUTINY REVIEW 

 

RESOLVED: 
 

That the recommendations contained with section 7.14 of the report with regards to 
overview and scrutiny work programme arrangements, member development and 

panel structure to take effect from the 2023/24 municipal year be approved. 
 

55 PAY POLICY STATEMENT 2023/24 

 

RESOLVED: 

 
That the Pay Policy Statement for 2023/2024 be approved. 
 

56 SETTING OF THE COUNCIL TAX 2023/24 
 

RESOLVED: 
 
That the following amounts be calculated by the Council in accordance with Sections 

31A and 31B of the Local Government Finance Act 1992 (as amended by the 
Localism Act 2011):  

 
(a) £31,485,335 being the aggregate of the amounts which the Council estimates 

for the items set out in Section 31A (2) of the Act. (Gross 

Expenditure on General Fund Services, Special District 
Expenses and Parish Precepts) 

 
(b) £24,071,670 being the aggregate of the amounts which the Council estimates 

for the items set out in Section 31A (3) of the Act. (Gross 

Income including External Financing and the Use of 
Reserves) 

 
(c) £7,413,665 being the amount by which the aggregate at (a) above exceeds 

the aggregate at (b) above calculated by the Council, in 

accordance with Section 31A (4) of the Act as its Council Tax 
requirement for the year (Amount to be Funded from Council 

Tax) 
 
(d) £222.14  being the amount at (c) above divided by the tax base, 

calculated by the Council, in accordance with Section 31 (B) of 
the Act, as the basic amount of its Council Tax for the year. 

(Average Local Council Tax) 
 
(e) Appendix B being Council Tax for the SMDC District divided by the tax base 

plus the Parish Precept and any amounts of special items 
relating to dwellings in those parts of the Council’s area divided 

the local tax base. (Band D Charges for each Parish) 
 Page 7



 

(f) Appendix C being the amounts given by multiplying the amount at (e) above 

by the number which, in the proportion applicable to dwellings 
listed in a particular valuation band divided by the number which 

in that proportion is applicable to dwellings listed in valuation 
band D, calculated by the Council as the amounts to be taken 
into account for the year in respect of categories of dwellings 

listed in different valuation bands (Charges for all Bands) 
 

(g)  Appendix D being the aggregate of the local charges in (f) above and the 
amounts levied by major precepting authorities. (Total Council 
Tax charge for each Band in each Parish)  

 
APPENDIX B 

 

Local Council Tax at Band D – 2023/24 

 

  Parish £ 

Alstonefield 218.70 

Alton 195.40 

Bagnall 191.94 

Biddulph 236.93 

Blore 178.99 

Bradnop 174.50 

Brown Edge 194.75 

Butterton 216.93 

Caverswall 183.45 

Cheadle 247.52 

Checkley 206.17 

Cheddleton 199.04 

Consall 183.20 

Cotton 227.43 

Dilhorne 185.58 

Draycott 190.56 

Endon 188.12 

Farley 192.93 

Fawfieldhead 206.39 

Forsbrook 235.52 

Grindon 191.37 

Heathylee 174.06 

Heaton 179.06 

Hollinsclough 189.29 

Horton 190.02 

Ilam 183.14 

Ipstones 207.32 

Kingsley 192.76 

Leek 243.62 

Leekfrith 176.61 

Longnor 207.75 

Longsdon 180.26 

Oakamoor 191.19 

Onecote 198.02 

Quarnford 184.19 Page 8



 
Rushton 177.77 

Sheen 183.51 

Tittesworth 184.14 

Warslow 249.56 

Waterhouses 209.94 

Werrington 216.19 

Wetton 163.14 

Whiston 192.76 
 

 

APPENDIX C 

Local Council Tax All Bands – 2023/24 

 

Parish 
BAND 

A 
BAND 

B 
BAND 

C 
BAND 

D 
BAND 

E 
BAND 

F 
BAND 

G 
BAND 

H 

  £ £ £ £ £ £ £ £ 

Alstonefield 145.80 170.10 194.40 218.70 267.30 315.90 364.50 437.40 

Alton 130.27 151.98 173.69 195.40 238.82 282.25 325.67 390.80 

Bagnall 127.96 149.29 170.61 191.94 234.59 277.25 319.90 383.88 
Biddulph 157.95 184.29 210.60 236.93 289.57 342.24 394.88 473.86 

Blore 119.33 139.22 159.10 178.99 218.76 258.54 298.32 357.98 

Bradnop 116.33 135.73 155.11 174.50 213.27 252.06 290.83 349.00 
Brown Edge 129.83 151.48 173.11 194.75 238.02 281.31 324.58 389.50 

Butterton 144.62 168.73 192.82 216.93 265.13 313.35 361.55 433.86 

Caverswall 122.30 142.69 163.06 183.45 224.21 264.99 305.75 366.90 
Cheadle 165.01 192.52 220.01 247.52 302.52 357.53 412.53 495.04 

Checkley 137.45 160.36 183.26 206.17 251.98 297.80 343.62 412.34 

Cheddleton 132.69 154.81 176.92 199.04 243.27 287.51 331.73 398.08 
Consall 122.13 142.49 162.84 183.20 223.91 264.63 305.33 366.40 

Cotton 151.62 176.89 202.16 227.43 277.97 328.51 379.05 454.86 

Dilhorne 123.72 144.34 164.96 185.58 226.82 268.06 309.30 371.16 
Draycott 127.04 148.22 169.38 190.56 232.90 275.26 317.60 381.12 

Endon 125.41 146.32 167.21 188.12 229.92 271.73 313.53 376.24 

Farley 128.62 150.06 171.49 192.93 235.80 278.68 321.55 385.86 
Fawfieldhead 137.59 160.53 183.45 206.39 252.25 298.12 343.98 412.78 

Forsbrook 157.01 183.19 209.35 235.52 287.85 340.20 392.53 471.04 

Grindon 127.58 148.85 170.10 191.37 233.89 276.43 318.95 382.74 
Heathylee 116.04 135.38 154.72 174.06 212.74 251.42 290.10 348.12 

Heaton 119.37 139.27 159.16 179.06 218.85 258.65 298.43 358.12 

Hollinsclough 126.19 147.23 168.25 189.29 231.35 273.42 315.48 378.58 
Horton 126.68 147.80 168.90 190.02 232.24 274.48 316.70 380.04 

Ilam 122.09 142.45 162.79 183.14 223.83 264.54 305.23 366.28 

Ipstones 138.21 161.25 184.28 207.32 253.39 299.47 345.53 414.64 
Kingsley 128.51 149.93 171.34 192.76 235.59 278.43 321.27 385.52 

Leek 162.41 189.49 216.55 243.62 297.75 351.90 406.03 487.24 

Leekfrith 117.74 137.37 156.98 176.61 215.85 255.11 294.35 353.22 
Longnor 138.50 161.59 184.66 207.75 253.91 300.09 346.25 415.50 

Longsdon 120.17 140.21 160.23 180.26 220.31 260.38 300.43 360.52 

Oakamoor 127.46 148.71 169.94 191.19 233.67 276.17 318.65 382.38 
Onecote 132.01 154.02 176.01 198.02 242.02 286.03 330.03 396.04 

Quarnford 122.79 143.26 163.72 184.19 225.12 266.06 306.98 368.38 

Rushton 118.51 138.27 158.01 177.77 217.27 256.78 296.28 355.54 
Sheen 122.34 142.73 163.12 183.51 224.29 265.07 305.85 367.02 

Tittesworth 122.76 143.22 163.68 184.14 225.06 265.98 306.90 368.28 

Warslow 166.37 194.11 221.83 249.56 305.01 360.48 415.93 499.12 
Waterhouses 139.96 163.29 186.61 209.94 256.59 303.25 349.90 419.88 Page 9



 
Werrington 144.13 168.15 192.17 216.19 264.23 312.28 360.32 432.38 
Wetton 108.76 126.89 145.01 163.14 199.39 235.65 271.90 326.28 

Whiston 128.51 149.93 171.34 192.76 235.59 278.43 321.27 385.52 

APPENDIX D 

Total Council Tax – 2023/24 

 

Parish BAND A BAND B BAND C BAND D BAND E BAND F BAND G BAND H 

  £ £ £ £ £ £ £ £ 

Alstonefield 1,356.50 1,582.59 1,808.67 2,034.75 2,486.91 2,939.08 3,391.25 4,069.50 

Alton 1,340.97 1,564.47 1,787.96 2,011.45 2,458.43 2,905.43 3,352.42 4,022.90 

Bagnall 1,338.66 1,561.78 1,784.88 2,007.99 2,454.20 2,900.43 3,346.65 4,015.98 

Biddulph 1,368.65 1,596.78 1,824.87 2,052.98 2,509.18 2,965.42 3,421.63 4,105.96 

Blore 1,330.03 1,551.71 1,773.37 1,995.04 2,438.37 2,881.72 3,325.07 3,990.08 

Bradnop 1,327.03 1,548.22 1,769.38 1,990.55 2,432.88 2,875.24 3,317.58 3,981.10 

Brown Edge 1,340.53 1,563.97 1,787.38 2,010.80 2,457.63 2,904.49 3,351.33 4,021.60 

Butterton 1,355.32 1,581.22 1,807.09 2,032.98 2,484.74 2,936.53 3,388.30 4,065.96 

Caverswall 1,333.00 1,555.18 1,777.33 1,999.50 2,443.82 2,888.17 3,332.50 3,999.00 

Cheadle 1,375.71 1,605.01 1,834.28 2,063.57 2,522.13 2,980.71 3,439.28 4,127.14 

Checkley 1,348.15 1,572.85 1,797.53 2,022.22 2,471.59 2,920.98 3,370.37 4,044.44 

Cheddleton 1,343.39 1,567.30 1,791.19 2,015.09 2,462.88 2,910.69 3,358.48 4,030.18 

Consall 1,332.83 1,554.98 1,777.11 1,999.25 2,443.52 2,887.81 3,332.08 3,998.50 

Cotton 1,362.32 1,589.38 1,816.43 2,043.48 2,497.58 2,951.69 3,405.80 4,086.96 

Dilhorne 1,334.42 1,556.83 1,779.23 2,001.63 2,446.43 2,891.24 3,336.05 4,003.26 

Draycott 1,337.74 1,560.71 1,783.65 2,006.61 2,452.51 2,898.44 3,344.35 4,013.22 

Endon 1,336.11 1,558.81 1,781.48 2,004.17 2,449.53 2,894.91 3,340.28 4,008.34 

Farley 1,339.32 1,562.55 1,785.76 2,008.98 2,455.41 2,901.86 3,348.30 4,017.96 

Fawfieldhead 1,348.29 1,573.02 1,797.72 2,022.44 2,471.86 2,921.30 3,370.73 4,044.88 

Forsbrook 1,367.71 1,595.68 1,823.62 2,051.57 2,507.46 2,963.38 3,419.28 4,103.14 

Grindon 1,338.28 1,561.34 1,784.37 2,007.42 2,453.50 2,899.61 3,345.70 4,014.84 

Heathylee 1,326.74 1,547.87 1,768.99 1,990.11 2,432.35 2,874.60 3,316.85 3,980.22 

Heaton 1,330.07 1,551.76 1,773.43 1,995.11 2,438.46 2,881.83 3,325.18 3,990.22 

Hollinsclough 1,336.89 1,559.72 1,782.52 2,005.34 2,450.96 2,896.60 3,342.23 4,010.68 

Horton 1,337.38 1,560.29 1,783.17 2,006.07 2,451.85 2,897.66 3,343.45 4,012.14 

Ilam 1,332.79 1,554.94 1,777.06 1,999.19 2,443.44 2,887.72 3,331.98 3,998.38 

Ipstones 1,348.91 1,573.74 1,798.55 2,023.37 2,473.00 2,922.65 3,372.28 4,046.74 

Kingsley 1,339.21 1,562.42 1,785.61 2,008.81 2,455.20 2,901.61 3,348.02 4,017.62 

Leek 1,373.11 1,601.98 1,830.82 2,059.67 2,517.36 2,975.08 3,432.78 4,119.34 

Leekfrith 1,328.44 1,549.86 1,771.25 1,992.66 2,435.46 2,878.29 3,321.10 3,985.32 

Longnor 1,349.20 1,574.08 1,798.93 2,023.80 2,473.52 2,923.27 3,373.00 4,047.60 

Longsdon 1,330.87 1,552.70 1,774.50 1,996.31 2,439.92 2,883.56 3,327.18 3,992.62 

Oakamoor 1,338.16 1,561.20 1,784.21 2,007.24 2,453.28 2,899.35 3,345.40 4,014.48 

Onecote 1,342.71 1,566.51 1,790.28 2,014.07 2,461.63 2,909.21 3,356.78 4,028.14 

Quarnford 1,333.49 1,555.75 1,777.99 2,000.24 2,444.73 2,889.24 3,333.73 4,000.48 

Rushton 1,329.21 1,550.76 1,772.28 1,993.82 2,436.88 2,879.96 3,323.03 3,987.64 

Sheen 1,333.04 1,555.22 1,777.39 1,999.56 2,443.90 2,888.25 3,332.60 3,999.12 

Tittesworth 1,333.46 1,555.71 1,777.95 2,000.19 2,444.67 2,889.16 3,333.65 4,000.38 

Warslow 1,377.07 1,606.60 1,836.10 2,065.61 2,524.62 2,983.66 3,442.68 4,131.22 

Waterhouses 1,350.66 1,575.78 1,800.88 2,025.99 2,476.20 2,926.43 3,376.65 4,051.98 

Werrington 1,354.83 1,580.64 1,806.44 2,032.24 2,483.84 2,935.46 3,387.07 4,064.48 

Wetton 1,319.46 1,539.38 1,759.28 1,979.19 2,419.00 2,858.83 3,298.65 3,958.38 

Whiston 1,339.21 1,562.42 1,785.61 2,008.81 2,455.20 2,901.61 3,348.02 4,017.62 

Page 10



 

 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 

The meeting closed at 8.38 pm 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
_________________________________Chairman ____________________Date 

Page 11



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

ELECTION OF CHAIRS AND VICE-CHAIRS 

 

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY PANELS 

Election of Chairs and Vice-Chairs: 

 Chair Vice-Chair 

1. Resources    

2. Service Delivery    

3. Health & Community   

4. Finance & Performance Sub-Committee   

5. Growth & Economy Sub-Committee   

6. Health & Wellbeing Sub-Committee   

 
 

 

COMMITTEES / BOARDS, ETC. 

Election of Chairs and Vice-Chairs:  

 Chair Vice-Chair 

1.   Planning Applications    

2.   Licensing and Regulatory      

3.   Standards    

4. Audit and Accounts Committee   

6.   Appeals Board    

7.   Constitution Review Working Party   

8. Local Plan Steering Group   

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 Page 13

Agenda Item 15.



 

 

Page 14



SMDC CALENDAR OF MEETINGS 2023-24 
 

MEETING 
2023 2024 

MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY 

Council 5.30 pm   17  19   18  6  28   15 

Cabinet 11.00 am   20  8  3 28   13  16  

Health & Community O&S Panel 5.30 pm   12 24  18  6  29  18   

Service Delivery O&S Panel 5.30 pm   7 26  6  8  17  6   

Resources O&S Panel 10.00 am  24 28   20  22   7 20   

Licensing & Regulatory Committee 10.00 am  30     24    8   

Planning Applications Committee 2.00 pm   8 13 10 14 19 16 14 25 29 21 25 23 

Standards Committee 10.00 am    14    17    15   

Audit & Accounts Committee 10.00 am   23   15   1  9    

Moorlands Partnership Board 2.00 pm   18    21    12   

 
Dates for Overview and Scrutiny Standing Sub-Committees to be circulated shortly. 

 

P
age 15

A
genda Item

 19.



T
his page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	10. Minutes of the previous meeting
	15. Election of Chairs and Vice-Chairs of Overview and Scrutiny Panels and Chairs and Vice-Chairs of Committees
	19. To approve the Calendar of Meetings 2023/24

